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September 2, 1994

Professor David Roskies

The Jewish Theological Seminary of America
3080 Broadway

New York, New York 10027-4649

Dear David:

It was--as always--a great pleasure to see you. And we accomplished quite a
bit, I think.

You and Joyce will soon be happily working on the finishing touches. Meantime
I want just to put on paper our agreement about royalties. If you countersign
and return the enclosed copy of this letter it will serve as an amendment to
your contract on one point: instead of a hardcover royalty of ten percent of
the list price escalating as specified in clause 2la, it is agreed that we
will pay a royalty of 10 percent of the net price of the first 2500 copies
sold at regular rates, 12.5 percent of the next 2500 copies, and 15 percent
thereafter. Your signature at the bottom of this letter is sufficent to
register your agreement to this change.

With warm best wishes,

Marg;i:)ta Fulton

General Editor
for the Humanities



